September 15, 2015

Mr. Bryan Ford

Entergy Sr. Manager
Nuclear Safety and Licensing
c/o Entergy Operations, Inc.
P.O. Box 31995

Jackson, MS 39286-1995

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR WITHDRAWAL OF COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION FOR
GRAND GULF NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 3

Dear Mr. Ford:

By letter dated February 27, 2008, Entergy, Operations, Inc., (EOI), submitted an application to
the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) for a combined license (COL) for a single unit
of the Economic Simplified Boiling-Water Reactor (ESBWR). This reactor would be identified as
Grand Gulf Nuclear Station, Unit 3 (GGNS3) and located adjacent to the current Grand Gulf
Nuclear Station (GGNS) site in Claiborne County, Mississippi. The COL application was
accepted for docketing on April 17, 2008 (Docket Number 52-024) (Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML081050460). By letter dated
January 9, 2009, EOI requested that the NRC temporarily suspend the COL application review,
including any supporting reviews by external agencies, until further notice (ADAMS Accession
No. ML090130174). The NRC granted the suspension request (ADAMS Accession No.
ML090080523). By letter dated February 9, 2015, EOI requested the NRC to withdraw the
GGNS3 COL application, including the Safeguards/Security Part, from the docket (ADAMS
Accession No. ML15040A078). The purpose of this letter is to acknowledge your February 9,
2015, letter and provide you our response.

In accordance with the requirements of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR)
Part 2, Section 2.107(a), and on the basis of the statements contained therein, your request to
withdraw the GGNS3 COL application from the docket is acceptable to the NRC. Enclosed with
this letter is a copy of the Federal Register Notice announcing the withdrawal of the application
from the docket, as required by 10 CFR 2.107(c). The staff communicated, with Guy Davant of
your staff, via a telephone call that the NRC staff would need to spend a few hours to
administratively close out the application. Mr. Davant stated that EOIl agrees to pay as long as
the charges are reasonable.
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If you have any questions regarding this matter, | may be reached at 301-415-4093 or via e-mail
at Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Adrian Muhiz, Project Manager
Licensing Branch 3

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket No. 52-024

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/encl.: See next page
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COL - Grand Gulf Mailing List
cc:

Attorney General

Department of Justice

State of Louisiana

P.O. Box 94005

Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005

Mr. Ray Aycock

Field Supervisor

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Mississippi Ecological Services Office
6578 Dogwood View Parkway
Jackson, MS 39213

The Honorable Haley Barbour
Office of the Governor

PO Box 139

State of Mississippi

Jackson, MS 39205

Mr. Michael D. Bourgeois
Manager, Project Management
Nuclear Business Development
Entergy Nuclear, M-ECH-683
1340 Echelon Parkway
Jackson, MS 39213

Col. Mike Brown

Asst. Director

Military Department

Louisiana Dept. of Homeland
Security/Emergency Preparedness

7667 Independence Boulevard

Baton Rouge, LA 70806

Mr. Francis G. Burford

Acting Director

Nuclear Safety Assurance

Entergy Nuclear South, M-ECH-521
1340 Echelon Parkway

Jackson, MS 39213

(Revised 04/27/2015)

Ms. Nancy Butler

Harriette Person Memorial Library
606 Main St.

Port Gibson, MS 39150

Mr. Jerry Cain

Director

Office of Pollution Control
MSDEQ

P.O. Box 2261

Jackson, MS 39225

Marvin Carraway

Secretary, Mississippi Delta Energy Agency
P.O.Box 70

Clarksdale, MS 38614

Chief

Energy and Transportation Branch

Environmental Compliance and
Enforcement Division

Mississippi Department of Env. Quality

P.O. Box 10385

Jackson, MS 39289-0385

Director

Engineering - New Plant
Entergy Services, Inc.
P.O. Box 31995

Jackson, MS 39286-1995

Director

Licensing and QA - New Plants
Entergy Services, Inc.

P.O. Box 31995

Jackson, MS 39286-1995

Director
Nuclear Safety Assurance
Entergy Operations, Inc.
P.O. Box 756
Port Gibson, MS 39150
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Mr. William A. Eaton

Vice President

System Energy Resources Inc.
Entergy Operations, M-ECH-38
1340 Echelson Parkway
Jackson, MS 39213

Mr. Rick Forest

Director

Emergency Management
for Tensas Parish

P.O. Box 768

St. Joseph, LA 71366

General Manager, GGNS
Entergy Operations, Inc.
P.O. Box 756

Port Gibson, MS 39150

Mr. Robert W. Goff

Program Director

Division of Radiological Health
Mississippi State Dept. of Health
P.O. Box 1700

Jackson, MS 39215-1700

Governor

Office of the Governor

State of Louisiana

P.O. Box 94004

Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9004

Mr. William K. Hughey

Sr. Manager, Business Development

Entergy Nuclear, M-ECH-683
1340 Echelon Parkway
Jackson, MS 39213

Mr. Michael A. Krupa

Acting Director, Nuclear Safety
Assurance

Grand Gulf Nuclear Station

Bald Hill Road - Waterloo Road

Port Gibson, MS 39150

Ms. Patricia Kurkul
Regional Administrator

NOAA Fisheries Northeast Regional Office

1 Blackburn Drive
Gloucester, MA 01930

The Honorable Phillip Martin
Chief

Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians

P.O. Box 6010 - Choctaw Branch
Choctaw, MS 39350

Mr. Norris McDonald
President

AAEA

9903 Caltor Lane

Ft. Washington, MD 20744

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP
1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

President

Claiborne County
Board of Supervisors
P.0O. Box 339

Port Gibson, MS 39150

Maya Rao

Air Division

MSDEQ

P.O. Box 2261
Jackson, MS 39225

State Health Officer

Mississippi State Dept. of Health
Divisional of Radiological Health
P.O. Box 1700

Jackson, MS 39215-1700
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Vice President
Operations Support
Entergy Operations, Inc.
P.O. Box 31995
Jackson, MS 39286

Vice President

Business Development
Entergy Services, Inc.
P.O. Box 31995

Jackson, MS 39286-1995

Vice President
Governmental Affairs
Entergy Services, Inc.
P.O. Box 31995

Jackson, MS 39286-1995

Executive Vice President
& Chief Operating Officer

Entergy Operations, Inc.

P.O. Box 31995

Jackson, MS 39286-1995

Mr. Rom Wagner
Federal and State Review Program
Interagency Coordinator
Mississippi Department
of Archives and History
P.O. Box 571
Jackson, MS 39205-0571

Mr. Russ Watson

Acting Field Office Supervisor

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Louisiana Ecological Services Office
646 Cajundome Blvd.

Lafayette, LA 70506

Mr. George A. Williams

Site Vice President

Grand Gulf Nuclear Station
Bald Hill Road - Waterloo Road
Port Gibson, MS 39150

Wise, Carter, Child & Caraway
P.O. Box 651
Jackson, MS 39205

Ms. Bobbie Young

Director

Claiborne County Emergency
Management Agency

P.O. Box 558

Port Gibson, MS 39150
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Email

awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
ed.burns@earthlink.net (Ed Burns)
fourfor@entergy.com (Francis G. Burford)
GDAVANT@entergy.com (Guy Davant)
grolfso@entergy.com (Gregory A. Rolfson)
gsparks@entergy.com (Gregory L. Sparks)
hfisack@entergy.com (Haley Fisackerly)
jerald.head@ge.com (Jerald G. Head)
Jim.Kinsey@inl.gov (James Kinsey)
john.elnitsky@pgnmail.com (John Elnitsky)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
kinneyrw@dhec.sc.gov (Ronald Kinney)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
Ichandler@morganlewis.com (Lawrence J. Chandler)
maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com (Maria Webb)
marilyn.kray@exeloncorp.com
mark.a.giles@dom.com (Mark Giles)
mbourge@entergy.com (Michael D. Bourgeois)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)

MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)

nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
Nuclaw@mindspring.com (Robert Temple)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
pbessette@morganlewis.com (Paul Bessette)
RJB@NEl.org (Russell Bell)
sabinski@suddenlink.net (Steve A. Bennett)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
stephan.moen@ge.com (Stephan Moen)
tom.miller@hqg.doe.gov (Tom Miller)
twilli2@entergy.com (Thomas L. Williamson)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
wayne.marquino@ge.com (Wayne Marquino)
whughey@entergy.com (W. Kenneth Hughey)
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